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Dorothy Menasco

From: Toni McCoy

Sent:  Tuesday, June 24, 2008 9:58 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: 080303-TI Company Name Casr docket title edit

Dorothy,

| looked one mare time at the Florida Secretary of State detail and noticed some mispellings in the company name too. Being
Spanish this is a tricky one, but at least | noticed them. Sorry for the second email requesting a CASR edit. Toni

We have it spelled like: Redes Modernas de la Frontera SA de CV
it should be spelled like: Redes Modemas de la Fronters SA de CV Corporation
Detail by Entity Nante RS SO

Foreign Profit Corporation LS

REDES MODEMAS DE LA FRONTERS SA DE CV CORPORATION

From: Dorothy Menasco L
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 4:43 PM

To: Toni McCoy
Subject: RE: 080303-TI Company Name Casr docket title edit 5 S
. TUR e
Sure, will do! TUR e
PRy R
From: Toni McCoy SEC o
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 4:41 PM o @4,\

To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: 0B0303-T1 Company Name Casr docket title edit

Dorothy,

Can you please use this email to edit the docket titte by adding Corporation to the company name per the Florida Secretary of
State detail below.

Thank you,

Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Market Development
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange DRCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
telecommunications company, effective June 5, 2008, by Redes Modernas '

de la Frontera SA de CV. ULl JuNzy 2
0/24/2008

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company, effective June 5, 2008, by Redes Modernas
de ia Frontera SA de CV Corporation.

Detail by Entity Name
Foreign Profit Corporation
REDES MODEMAS DE LA FRONTERS SA DE CV CORPORATION

Filing information

Document Number FOT000006101

FEI Number NONE
Date Filed 12/05/2007
State oC

Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

NEVADO DE TOLUCA #145: COLONIA
MONTERRET NUEVO LEON
CP 64430 MEXICO

Mailing Address

NEVADO DE TOLUCA #145: COLONIA
MONTERRET NUEVO LEON
CP 64430 MEXICO

Registered Agent Name & Address

NRAI SERVICES, INC.
2731 EXECUTIVE PARK STE 4
WESTON FL 33331 US

Offticer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title DP

CONTRERAS, JUAN !
NEVADO DE TOLUCA #145: COLONIA MONTERRY NU
CP 64430 MEXICO

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed

Document Images

12/05/2007 -- Foreign Profit

Note: This s not official record. See documents if question or conflict.

6:/24/2008




